
 

Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 
May 20, 2014  – 6:30 PM 

Washington Street Conference Room  
Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 

and web streamed at  www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me 
 

Agenda 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 

  
1. Proclamation setting May 25 as Arbor Day in Camden 
 
2. Request by Harbormaster to hold a Harbor Season Kickoff Barbeque 
 

C. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda)  
 This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that 

is not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 
 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 29, 2014 and May 6, 2014 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
G. New Business 
 

1. Appoint Bill O’Donnell as the Alternate Code Officer and Licensed Plumbing 
Inspector for 6 months 

 
2. Approval of the following Victualer’s License renewals:  A Little Dream, Atlantica 

Birchwood Motel, Boynton McKay, Camden Cone, Camden Deli, Camden Harbour 
Inn, Camden Hideaway Inn, Captain Swift Inn, Free Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, 
Harbor Dogs, Hartstone Inn, High Tide Inn, Lodge at Camden Hills, Lord Camden Inn, 
Mt. Battie Takeout, Norumbega, River Ducks Ice Cream, Scott’s Place, Smokestack 
Grill, Smoothie Shack, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, Toast (Wayfarer Marine), 
Valentina Bistro, Waterfront Restaurant, and Whitehall Inn. 

 
3. Approval of the following Lodging Establishment License renewals:  A Little Dream, 

Beloin Motel, Birchwood Motel, Camden Harbour Inn, Camden Hideaway Inn, 
Captain Swift Inn, Cedar Crest Motel, Free Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Hartstone 

Page 1 of 2 

 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


 

Inn, High Tide Inn, Lodge at Camden Hills, Lord Camden Inn, Maine Stay Inn, Swan 
House, Timbercliffe Cottages, and Whitehall Inn 

 
4. Public hearings: renewal of Liquor Licenses: 
 

a. Application of Schooner Exploration Associates, LTD, d/b/a/ Schooner 
Appledore for a Class I Spirituous, Vinous, and Malt Liquor license 

b. Application of Michael Salmon and Mary Jo Brink d/b/a/ Hartstone Inn at 41 
Elm Street for a Class I Hotel Spirituous, Vinous, and Malt Liquor license 

c. Application of Michael Sanfilippo, d/b/a Valentina Bistro at 20 Washington St for 
a Class 1 Restaurant Spirituous, Vinous, and Malt Liquor license 

d. Application of Zach Cohn d/b/a Smokestack Grill located at 43 Mechanic Street 
for a Class XI Restaurant/Lounge Spirituous, Vinous and Malt Liquor License 

 
5. Renewal of Special Amusement Permit by Cohn Brothers LLC. 
 
6. Consideration of a request by Thomas Rothwell, d/b/a Camden Deli, to place a 

newspaper rack outside the business at 37 Main St. 
 
 

 H. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
******************************************************************************************* 
 
Convene as the Board of Assessors 
 

1. Abatement for property located at 120 Mechanic Street 
 
2. Declaration of the Town’s assessed value certified ratio of 100% 

 
Adjourn 
 
******************************************************************************************* 
 
Convene as the Wastewater Commissioners 
 

1. Approval of the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Fees the period from 
January 21, 2014 to April 22, 2014 in the amount of $195,074.03 

 
 

Adjourn 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 





Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

April 29, 2014  – 6:30 PM 
 

 
 
PRESENT:  Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Don 

White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and 
public. 

 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 

 
Consideration of a request to transfer the Daysailer license for the “Surprise” from 
Jack and Barbara Moore to Ramiro and Nicole De Acevedo Ramos 

 
Captain Jack Moore told the Board that he and his wife Barbara had sold the schooner 
“Surprise” to Ramiro and Nicole DeAcevedo Ramos after operating in Camden Harbor 
for 27 years. Jack and Barbara were recognized for their long service to the Camden 
waterfront. New owner Nicole DeAcevedo Ramos told the group about their plans for 
operating the Schooner. 
 
Leonard Lookner made a motion to approve the transfer of the Daysailer license for the 
schooner “Surprise” from Captain Jack and First Mate Barbara Moore to Ramiro and 
Nicole DeAcevedo Ramos. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously 
approved. 

 
C. Citizen Comments  

There were no citizen comments. 
 
Board Comments: 

 
Don White said that the Midcoast Transit  Committee would begin the first phase of their 
work with service centered in Rockland. 

 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 15, 2014 

 
John French made a motion to approve the minutes dated April 15, 2014. Don White 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved 

 
E. Select Board Member Reports 

 
Don White reported the work of the Cemetery Committee as well as the Library Board of 
Trustees. He said that the Planning Board is considering a zoning request from certain 
B&Bs to offer dinner to their guests. 
 

Page 1 of 4 

 



 
Leonard Lookner encouraged citizens to help clean up the roadsides wherever they see 
trash. 
 
Jim Heard said that the Harbor Committee had considered the transfer of the Schooner 
Surprise at their most recent meeting. 

 
F. Town Manager Report 

 
Town Manager Pat Finnigan reported on the drug take-back day that the Police 
Department had participated in the previous Saturday, and added that the Harbormaster 
is busy preparing for the season. 
 
Finnigan said that the tax due date was May 1st and she thanked the Town Office staff for 
their work. She also told the group that the Opera House would be showing a film being 
presented by Camden International Film Festival regarding removal of dams, which 
Maine was featured. 

 
G. New Business 

 
1) Approval of a new Victualers License for the Owl and Turtle Bookshop located 

at 33 Bay View Street. 
 
Jim Heard said that the new owners of the Owl and Turtle had opened a cafe in the 
store and he urged people to visit it. 
  
John French made a motion  to approve the Victualers License for Selena and John 
Sheaves at the Owl & Turtle Bookshop located at 33 Bay View Street. Don White  
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

2) Approval of Agreement with the Board of  Trustees of the First Congregational 
Church and the Town of Camden to establish the Town’s Emergency Operations 
Center (EOC) at the Church. 
 
The Town Manager said that the Fire Chief, who is the Town’s Emergency 
Management Director, had been working with the Board of Trustees of the First 
Congregational Church to establish an emergency operations center (EOC) in the 
church basement (classroom area). The reason for the relocation, she said, was that 
the Public Safety Building which houses the current EOC, is located in a flood zone. 
She noted that the church is an ideal location because it is centrally located, easily 
accessible, not in a flood zone, and it has the necessary back-up power, electrical 
generator, internet and cell phone access. 
 
Finnigan reported that the Town attorney had drafted a lease agreement with a term 
of five years which the Church Trustees had approved.  She explained that the lease 
agreement allows the Town to establish an EOC at a $1 per year charge and is 
renewable for an additional five years.  

Page 2 of 4 

 



 
Don White made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into a lease 
agreement with the First Congregational Church located at 55 Elm Street to use a 
portion of the building for the Emergency Operations Center. James Heard seconded the 
motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

3) Bid Award:  Upgrades to the Sea Street and Mt. Battie Street Pump Stations, and 
the Treatment Plant receiving station 
 
Ross Parker, Superintendent of the Wastewater Dept., spoke to the Board about a 
project to upgrade two lift stations that had been built in 1969. Bids had been 
received for the work from four companies, he said. Staff is recommending that the 
contract be awarded to the low bidder, Apex which had been the General Contractor 
for both the Bayview Pump Station Upgrade and Rawson Avenue Pump Station 
Upgrade projects. 
 
Leonard Lookner made a motion to award the bid to Apex Construction in the amount 
of $511,600 for the Sea Street and Mt. Battie Pump Stations upgrades, and the 
Treatment Plant receiving station pending approval from the Maine Department of 
Environmental Protection.  Don White seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 
approved. 

 
4) Approval of renewal applications for Master Drainlayers for 2014. 

 
Ross Parker recommended approval of all five Master Drain Layer renewal 
applications.  

 
John French made a motion to approve the Master Drain Layers’ license applications as 
recommended by the Wastewater Superintendent:  Warren Curtis of Camden, Michael 
Eaton of Hope, Timothy Hall of Northport George Haselton of Rockport, and Richard 
Nash of Camden. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 
Parker then gave an update on the Seabright Dam, saying that they were on track this 
year to exceed the $18,000 in revenue that had been collected last year. He also spoke 
about a cooperative project being conducted by the Watershed School. 

 
5) Confirmation of new Camden Public Library Trustee, Susan Flynn of Camden. 

 
John French made a motion to confirm the appointment of Susan Flynn of Camden as a 
Camden Public Library Trustee. Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 
 

6) Approval of the 2014 Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
 
The Town Manager spoke about the candidates and the warrant. 
 

 Don White made a motion  to approve the Annual Town Meeting Warrant for June 10-
11, 2014. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

Page 3 of 4 

 



7) Countersignature of the annual meeting warrants for the Five Town Community 
School District Budget Referendum and the Maine School Administrative 
District #28 Budget Referendum 
 
John French recused himself from this vote because he serves on the  Board of the 
Mid-Coast Technology Board.  
 
Don White  made a motion  to approve countersigning the school annual meeting 
warrants. James Heard seconded the motion. It was approved by a vote of 4-0-1 (French 
abstaining). 
 

8) Designation of the Registrar of Voters’ office hours for the upcoming June 10-11, 
2014 Annual Town Meeting.   
 
John French made a motion to establish the Registrar of Voters’ office hours as the 
regular business hours of the Town Clerk/Finance Office. James Heard seconded the 
motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

9) Confirmation of the Town Clerk’s appointment of Election Warden for the June 
10-11, 2014 elections. 
 
Finnigan said that the Town Clerk recommended that Board appoint Peter Gross as 
Election Warden for the June 10 and 11, 2014 School Budget Validation Referendums 
and the Annual Town Meeting.     
 
Don White made a motion to confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Peter Gross as 
Election Warden. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
 H. Select Board Closing Comments 

 
There were no closing comments. 
 
Adjourn 
 
Don White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Martin Cates seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved and the Board adjourned at 7:15pm. 

Page 4 of 4 

 



Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

May 6, 2014  – 6:30 PM 
 

 
PRESENT:       Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Don 

White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and 
public. 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:37pm. 

 
B. Citizen Comments  

 
There were no citizen comments. 
 
Board Comments: 
 
Don White reminded citizens to use caution due to the fact that children are out on the 
streets with the warmer weather. He also suggested picking up trash and when walking 
dogs, to pick up after them. 
 
Leonard Lookner commended the high school baseball team on their season so far and 
encouraged people to go watch the games at CHRHS. 

 
C. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 

  
1) Ragged Mountain Redevelopment Project Update  

 
Landon Fake, Parks and Recreation Director, updated the Board on progress with 
the Redevelopment as well as status of work at the Town’s parks. There was 
discussion on the new lights that were being considered for the Snow Bowl. Fake 
said he would be bringing a lighting plan to the Planning Board for their review 
and consideration. 
 
Don White asked if the redevelopment was on schedule, and Fake answered that it 
is close to the anticipated schedule.  
 
Fake said that the Maine Conservation Corps had done work recently on the 
Riverwalk and that a viewing platform with a railing and two benches had been 
completed. 

 
2) Forest Stewardship Program  

 
The Parks and Recreation Director described the purpose of working with the 
Forest Stewardship Council. He said there was no cost to participate in this 
program. 
 
James Heard made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into an 
agreement with the Forest Stewardship Council.  John French seconded the motion. It 
was unanimously approved. 

 



D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 29, 2014 
 
Donald White made a motion to approve the minutes dated April 15, 2014. James Heard 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
E. Select Board Member Reports 

 
Don White said that the Planning Board had discussed the Windward House’s request for 
zoning changes and added that a public hearing would be held May 15. 
 
Leonard Lookner spoke about a meeting that had been held regarding management of the 
Town’s endowment funds. 

 
F. Town Manager Report 

 
Finnigan said that the tax due date had passed and that the Town is in good financial 
shape. She reminded the group that there would be a community meeting coming up to 
discuss the Camden Rockport Middle School building project. 
 
Lastly, Finnigan reported on the Police Department’s initiatives to inform downtown 
merchants and residents about the availability of all-day parking at the Knox Mill. 
Lookner asked about costs to enforce parking. There was discussion on alternatives to 
the two-hour parking policy. Finnigan said that this topic would be on the agenda for the 
Downtown Network Board at its next meeting. 

 
G. New Business 
 

1) Resolution Regarding Ice Storms Being Eligible for Emergency Management Assistance  
 
Pat Finnigan explained that communities around Maine are supporting a resolution to 
update a policy that would allow Maine to qualify for FEMA funds in the case of an ice storm 
disaster. She said that recently when the Governor had declared an emergency in Maine due 
to a severe winter storm, Maine had been unable to receive Federal funds.  
 
Don White made a motion that the Camden Select Board express its support for the Maine 
Emergency Management Agency’s advocacy for an amendment to the FEMA storm policy to 
recognize severe ice storms as qualifying events that are eligible for disaster assistance. James 
Heard seconded the motion. 
 
John French explained he was not in favor of asking for federal money for this purpose. 
 
The motion passed by a vote of 3-2-0, (French and Lookner opposed). 

 
 H. Select Board Closing Comments 

 
There were no closing comments. 
 
Adjourn 
 
Don White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. John French seconded the motion. 
 It was unanimously approved and the Board adjourned at 7:20pm. 






























































































	Select Board Agenda 05.20.14
	B1.  Arbor Day Proclamation
	B2.  Request by Harbormaster
	D.  Minutes 04.29.14 and 05.06.14
	G1.  Appoint New  Alternate Code Officer
	G2.  May Victualers
	G3. May Lodging Licenses
	G4. Public Hearings
	a.  Schooner Appledore
	b.  Hartstone Inn
	c.  Valentina Bistro
	d.  Smokestack Grill
	5.  Special Amusement Smokestack Grill
	6.  Camden Deli Newspaper Rack
	Board of Assessors
	1. Abatement for 120 Mechanic Street
	2.  Town's Delcaration Ratio
	Wastewater Commissioners
	Certificate of Commitment
	5-20-14 Agenda.pdf
	Town of Camden


